From: ElAportal

To: Anne Mc Elligott

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2018040
Date: 20 September 2018 10:34:16

Dear Anne,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below notification to the EIA Portal and attached
information.

| wish to confirm that the information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 20t

September 2018 under Portal ID number 2018040 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Kind Regards

Aisling

Aisling Holohan
Planning Policy section, Planning, Housing Market Policy and Land Management Division

An Roinn Tithiochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitidil
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. DO1 W6X0
Custom House, Custom House Quay, Dublin D01 W6X0

T (+353) 1 8882873

www.tithiocht.gov.ie www.housing.gov.ie

From: Anne Mc Elligott [mailto:anne.mcelligott@downeyplanning.ie]

Sent: 19 September 2018 17:21

To: ElAportal

Subject: EIA Notification - Lands at Quickpark Car Park, Turnapin Great, Old Airport Road, Swords

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached notification of an application comprising an EIAR for a Strategic
Infrastructure Application that is being lodged to An Bord Pleanadla for permanent planning
permission for Quickpark Car Park, Turnapin Great, Swords, Co. Dublin.

| attach the completed form, site location map and public notice. | would greatly appreciate if all
correspondence could be issued to me.

If you have any queries, or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Many Thanks,
Anne
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Anne McElligott BA(Hons), MPLAN, MIPI
Director
Planning Department

downey

1 Westland Square, Pearse Street, Dublin 2

W: www.dpaa.ie
T: +353(0) 1 253 0220
M: +353(0) 87 794 7006

Skype: _downey.planning

The information in this email is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or used
by anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us immediately at the above address. Downey Planning cannot accept any responsibility
for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a
public network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended,
Apl;iggg)call the sender. Downey Planning is a registered Irish Limited Company (CRO No.

ié Pleaze consider the environment before printing this email
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Is faoi ran agus chun Usaide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo
agus aon comhad ata nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan
teagmbhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo
scuabtha le bogearrai frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software
for the presence of computer viruses.
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